
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Office of City Manager 
 

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM: Matthew C. Alexander, City Manager  

   

DATE:  December 30th, 2025  

 

RE: Termination of Westchester Power ESA Agreement - CCA        

  

 

 

Sustainable Westchester will discontinue the Westchester Power program when the current 

contract concluded in November.  This decision comes as New York implements new rules that 

govern community energy programs statewide, which impact all Community Choice 

Aggregation administrators and their energy suppliers.   

 

Sustainable Westchester determined that continuing the program under the current regulatory 

framework is not feasible. For residents and small businesses within the 26 municipalities served 

by Westchester Power, there will be no disruption to electric service as power will continue to be 

supplied safely and reliably by their local utilities, Con Edison and NYSEG. As an alternative, 

customers may select another Energy Services Company (“ESCO”).  A list of currently active 

suppliers, including suppliers of renewable energy, can be found at the following sites for the 

Con Edison and NYSEG service territories: 

project. 

 

At the Common Council’s direction, a resolution will be prepared for January 12, 2026 Common 

Council meeting authorizing the City Manager to sign termination letter.  

 

            


